
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARqQAJr#O E y j B  : t: 1 )  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0856 L1''' ' -Y v i 

DATE: January 4,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

Docket No. 060770-TX; E-Z Family Connection, Corp. RE: 

Please add the following to the Docket File: 

- Revised CLEC application pages 2 and 3; 
Answer to CLEC application question 18(b); - 

- Company Balance Sheet 

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

OTH ,- 



Toni McCoy 

Page 1 of 1 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: E-Z Connection, Corp. 

Attachments: 68087936-Question 18.doc; 3610466371-balance sheet E-Z Family.doc 

GAB BY ARG U ETA [ezfcon @yahoo. com] 

Wednesday, January 03,2007 11:Ol PM 

Hello Toni, I am sorry for the inconvenience that I have caused you. If the information that I am sending 
to you is not correct please feel free to call me.1 know that you Will not be able to fit me in your January 
10th agenda but as long as I get this project finished correctly I will be happy. 

Thank you. 
Ana Araueta 

Do You Yahoo!? 
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protection around 
http://mail.yahoo.com 

1/4/2007 



Toni McCov 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster] 
Tuesday, January 02,2007 2:22 PM 
Toni McCoy 
! 2 P a w s )  

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ - - - - - - -  
Received On: 1/02/2007 2 : 2 1  PM 
Number of Pages: 2 
From (CSID) : 
From (ANI) : 
Sent to DID: 6533 

Duration of Fax: 0 : 0 0 : 5 0  
Transfer Speed: 14400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ Port 7 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

FAX.TIF 
(28 KB) 
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I, This is an application for (check one): 

Original certificate (new company). 

0 Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Examde, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority rather that apply for a new certificate. 

Approval of assignment of existing Certificate: Examole, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the existing 
certificate of authority and tariff. 

2. Name of company: E-2 Family Connection, Gorp" 

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

4. Official mailing address: 

StreetlPost Office Box: 1740 SW 8 5 ~  Court 
City: Miami 
State: FI 
Zip: 33155 

5. Flarida address: 

StreeWPost Office Box: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 

6. Structure of organization: 

Individual 
Foreign Corporation 

0 General Partnership 
0 Other, 

FORM ‘PSCICMY-8 (01/06) 
Rcqdrcd by Conlrnissian Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 
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Corporation 
0 Foreign Partnership 
0 Limited Partnership 

Nute: Tu complete this luteractive form 
using your computer, US@ the ab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 



7. If individualA provide: 

Name: 
Title: 
StreeVPost Off ice Box: 
City: 
State; 
Zip: 
Telephone No.: 
Fax No.: 
E-Mail Address: 
Website Address: 

8. If incormrated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The 
Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number is: PO60001 35359 

9. If foreiqn corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The Florida 
Secretary of State corporate registration number is: 

10. If usina fictitious name fd/b/a), provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 86509, FS) to operate in Florida. The Florida Secretary of State 
fictitious name registration number is: 

11. If a limited liabilitv Dartnershh please proof of registration to operate in Florida. 
The Florida Secretary of State registration number is: 

12. If a mrtnershb,, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement, 

Name: 
Title; 
StreeVPost Off Ice Box: 
City: 
state: 
Zip: 
Telephone No.: 
Fax No.: 
E-Mail Address: 
Website Address: 

13. &si farelern limited nartnershim provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited 
partnership statute (Chapter 620.1 63, FS), if applicable. The Florida registration 
n urn be r is: 

FORM PSCICMP-8 (01106) 
Required by Commission Rule Nor. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24815 

Note: TQ complete rtrb Interactive form 
using your computer, uue the tab key 
to navigate between data entry field& 
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E-Z Family Connection, C o p  

18(b), Technical capability is deferred to the Underlying Carriers. 

12/30/06 



E-Z Family Connection, Corp. 
Balance Sheet (January 3,2007) 

Assets 

Cash 

Stocks and bonds 

Computer 

Miscellaneous 

Equipment 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

$1,000 

$0.00 

$1,500.00 

$500.00 

$200.00 

$3,200.00 

Owed to the Stores $0.00 

Owed to the bank $0.00 

Total liabilities $0.00 

I Ana Argueta, President of E-Z Family Connection, Cow. affirm that this sheet is 
accurate and correct as of January 3,2007. 


